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MEMORANDUM

TO: The Honorable Jim Durkin, House Minority Leader
The Honorable Don Harmon, Senate President
The Honorable Dan McConchie, Senate Minority Leader
The Honorable Emanuel “Chris” Welch, Speaker of the House

FROM: Dr. Carmen |. Ayala W
State Superintendent of Education

DATE: February 24, 2021
SUBJECT: District Intervention Money

Public Act 101-0643 requires the lllinois State Board of Education to submit a written report to the General
Assembly in cases of determination on the amount of District Intervention Money to be added to
identified Organizational Units’ Evidence-Based Funding Base Funding Minimum. The required report was
submitted on December 31, 2020.

Forty days have elapsed without action by the General Assembly. Per statute, the lllinois State Board of
Education will therefore add $6.05 million each to the Base Funding Minimums of East St. Louis School
District 189 and North Chicago Community Unit School District 187, totaling $12.1 million, effective for
Fiscal Year 2022 Evidence-Based Funding.

For more information, please contact Amanda Elliott, Executive Director, Legislative Affairs at (217) 782-
6510 or aelliott@isbe.net.



